
City of Portsmouth 
Call for Artists/Request for Proposals 

ADDENDUM NUMBER 2 

RFP # 49-24 
PIERCE ISLAND PUBLIC ART 
CITY OF PORTSMOUTH NH 

The addendum forms part of the original document marked: RFP # 49-24, Call for 
Artists/Request for Proposals, Portsmouth NH. Acknowledge this addendum within 
your proposal. Failure to do so may subject proposer to disqualification. 

Question 1: Can you provide us with a full-resolution version of this 
photo that I’m attaching below? It would be very useful in order to 
place a rendering of our proposal in its environment. 

Answer 1: Unfortunately, we cannot provide a specific high resolution 
version photo. 

Question 2: Is there a timeline for installation? 

Answer 2: The installation schedule will depend on artists’ timeline and 
weather conditions. 

Questions 3: Can you provide more site information for the Art 
Commission? 

Answer 3: Yes, see attached. 

Question 4: In particular, is there a scale site plan of the area selected, 
and more views? Can you provide the dimensions of the footbridge, 
views of the footbridge, and views through the footbridge in both 
directions? 

Answer 4: See answer # 3 

Question 5: Where is the footbridge and where does it lead? 

Answer 5: The footbridge is between the main parking lot and a 
footpath which passes by the site.



 

#1 Looking at proposed site toward 
south. 

Note: trail is between viewer and site. 

Site eleva�on is approx. 30’ above sea 
level 



 

Photo #2 

View from parking lot, looking north. 

Trail leads across footbridge. 

Proposed site is across the footbridge to 
the right about 65’ from the end of the 
footbridge.  

Across the river is the Portsmouth Naval 
Shipyard. 



 Peirce Island Schema�c—Proposed Loca�on of Artwork 

 

 

Proposed site loca�on    approx. 65’ x 55’  Eleva�on above sea level is 30’ 

Nearest parking lot/footbridge with trail to site is approx. 125’ from proposed site  

 Children’s playground is approx. 120’  from proposed site loca�on 

                      - -   Stone dust and dirt trails 

                      Footbridge is about 62’ long over a slightly marshy area 

        Bluff to north of site is approx. 50’ above sea level. Playground approx. 50’ above sea level. 
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